
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  
FINANCE, FACILITIES, AND 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 – 6:15 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



 
 

 

 

 

 

272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING  

 

 
       
TO:  New Britain Board of Education Members 

Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 

  New Britain Common Council Members 
   
DATE:  December 15, 2023 
 
RE:  New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 
     
 

 
The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 
 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday, 
December 18, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a 
regular meeting on Monday, December 18, 2023 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational 
Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 

 
 

 
Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 

online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

 
 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

 

2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Regular 
Meeting 

December 18, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on October 23, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 6

B. Facilities/IT Update
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop l Page 9

C. Accept donation from Stacey Lombardo to support 4th and 5th grade students – Chamberlain Elementary ($2,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Zaldivar l Page 27

D. Accept grant from the Commission on Community & Neighborhood Development for the purchase and installation of a 
playground – Lincoln Elementary ($233,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Page 28

E. Accept grant from The Office of Early Childhood to provide one-time support to the private providers that received FY 
2023 Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLAs) – Districtwide ($172,859.53)
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Page 82

F. Accept grant from The Office of Early Childhood to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care 
and education services from April 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024 – Districtwide ($28,350.00)
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Funding Source: Infant and Toddler Expansion Grant l Page 95

G. Approve afterschool programming stipends to provide extracurricular activities to benefit students – Pulaski Middle 
School ($40,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 23470531000151181 l Page 104

H. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Total Communications for replacement of phone system – Districtwide 
($1,320,814.02)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: ESSER l Page 108

I. Approve contract and purchase order between CSDNB and Yang’s US Taekwondo to offer afterschool program –
Smalley Elementary ($15,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner Network 204 601210002-53200 l Page 122

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

J. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and PowerSchool Group LLC, for the renewal of E-Collect add on –
Districtwide ($21,369.00)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510 l Page 125

K. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and PowerSchool Group, LLC for yearly renewal of licensing, cloud hosting, 
and registration services – Districtwide ($143,126.25)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MI Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510 l Page 128

L. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Dr. Szachowicz & Mr. McNulty to conduct a full day of interviews with 
District Leadership to support Future-Focused Academic Improvement Planning ($9,000.00)
Submitted by Dr. Tony Gasper l Funding Source:  ESSER l Page 131

M. Approve an Audit on Board Policies to be conducted by CABE ($3,000)
Submitted by Mr. Joseph Listro l Page 133

N. Accept financial report – October 31, 2023 & November 30, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 134

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

3. Closing and Adjournment

4



 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

5



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 

October 23, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 

 

Ms. Annie Parker, Personnel Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM. 

Board Members Present 
Mr. Anthony Cane#*, Ms. Barbara Marino*, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Gayle Sanders- Connolly* 

*Committee member 
#Attended remotely 

 
CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous, Ms. Donna Clark, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. 
Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Paul Salina, Mr. Robert Smedley, Ms. 
Sondra Sanford, Keira Soler, Mr. Mark Spalding, Ms. Ivelise Velasquez 

 

 
 

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on September 26, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to approve minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation meeting on September 26, 2023, seconded by 
Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
B. Facilities/IT Update  

Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop 
 

C. Accept donation from Lisa and Jim Dufour for incentives in support of the tier one behavioral reinforcement point system 
- NBTC ($2,388.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Donnah Swaby 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
D. Accept donation from Together Matters program to provide compensation for 22 students to obtain 120 hours of 

employment and high school credit – NBHS ($40,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
E. Accept Donation from Master Yang from US Taekwondo Center in support of summer programs - Districtwide ($2,500.00)  

Submitted by Dr. Tony Gasper 
 

New Business 

Call to Order and Opening 

6



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
F. Approve contract between CSDNB and OIC of New Britain for the Men of Many Colors Program, designed to support 

career development, healthy lives, and issues that arise with young men – NBHS ($15,000.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Daisy Sanchez l Funding Source: ARP ESSER 3 Grant 2063-969-22002-53200 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
G. Approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and OIC of New Britain for the Healthy Living project, designed to 

expose youth to three areas of academic enrichment – ($57,000.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: Title IV  2019 969 10001 53340 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
H. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Red Thread for the purchase of student furniture to support student 

centered engagement – Slade Middle School ($95,000.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Andrew Mazzei l Funding Source: Low Performing Bond Grant 2394-052-10001-57333 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
I. Approve purchase order and bid waiver between CSDNB and Action Air Systems, Inc. for the installation of a new vent 

line for existing grease trap – RELC ($25,975.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: Food Service - account 101093131000-57010 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
J. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Hussey Advantage for end rail safety code upgrade – RELC ($33,500.00) 

Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Facilities local budget 931-2600-000-56102 
 

Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
K. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Air Temp Mechanical Services Inc. for replacement of the condenser coil for 

the trane rooftop unit – NBEAC ($27,494.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: Facilities local budget 931-2600-000-56102 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
L. Approve bid waiver and purchase order between CSDNB and NYSS Inc. for the expansion of visitor management project – 

Districtwide ($82,462.23) 
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: ESSER 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
M. Approve bid waiver between CSDNB and vendor Carl Knox for instrument repair services – Districtwide ($14,964.00) 

Submitted by Ms. Leona Clerkin l Funding Source: Instrument Repair Account / Music Instrument Repair Account / Music line item 
260196360021 58999 

7



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
N. Approve contract Between CSDND and Agile Sports Technologies, Inc. dba Hudl for subscription renewal of account – 

NBHS ($10,600.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Lisa Kawecki l Funding Source: Athletic High School Non-Instructional Equipment-New 101097830019-
57301 101097830019-57301 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
O. Approve purchase order and Contract Between CSDNB and Vector Solutions to provide School Based Diversion Initiative 

(SBDI) designed to prevent school-based arrests and reduce out-of-school suspensions & expulsions for students 
experiencing emotional or behavioral health challenges – Districtwide ($23,280.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Keira Soler l Funding Source: SBDI Grant Purchased Professional and Technical Services- 300 

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
P. Approve purchase order for remediation to be conducted at Slade Middle School (Details are forthcoming and will be 

distributed at the committee meeting) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez  

 
Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Q. Accept financial report – September 30, 2023 

Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano  
 

Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in November. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

 
Meeting adjourned at 7:17 PM. 
 

Closing and Adjournment 

8



FACILITIES UPDATES

December 2023 9



  Office of School Construction & Grants Review - Project Close-Outs

● Chamberlain Renovation Close-Out 
○ The Facilities Department is working on closing out the project this winter as we need to keep it open for a few 

orders related to music equipment and furniture. 
○ We are working with Newfield Construction, KBA, and the City Finance Department to properly close out the 

project.

● Gaffney Renovation Close-Out 
○ City has received final close out payment of $2,133,779

● Remaining Close-Outs 
○ There are (5) remaining  projects to close out. 
○ We have been able to locate files for all projects which include bid documentation, invoices, and BOE minutes 

related to said projects. 
○ The auditor has asked for the corresponding city ledgers to be used as a baseline for the audit.  
○ We are working with the City Finance Department to retrieve this information. 

● Total remaining due to the City for remaining projects

10



Holmes Elementary Renovation

Renovation Timeline Draft
● Design Phase: completed
● November 16th: Meeting held with Building Administration to share plans 

and for progress review. Recommended changes by Building Administration 
were included in the plans

● December 15: Provided revised plans and information to estimator and Newfield 
● January: Retrieve budgets and reconcile, share with SBC and BOE  
● End of January: Go to state for Design Drawing Review 
● Move to Construction Design Phase

Staff and Community Presentation Planning
● Tentative date in January after presentation to Common Council and BOE

Holmes Renovation Meetings 
● Smedley and I continue to attend weekly meetings and actively participate 
● Meetings with School Administration are occurring as questions arise and input is needed 

11



Slade Roof Replacement 

● Roof Inspection 
Roof will be inspected 
Tuesday, December 19 for 
final sign off and warranty 
start. 

● Steel Roof ladders 
To be installed. Short delay 
in manufacturing. 

● Snow guards 
Installed. 

● Landscape Repairs 
Damage to landscaping and 
sidewalks has been 
repaired.

12/14/23 RS

12



Slade HVAC Upgrades

● Commissioning
Rooftop units were commissioned on 
December 4, 2023.   All units are online and 
working.
 

● Building Management System
Advanced Building Systems is working on 
completing the control wiring and Building 
Management system programming. 
 

● Additional Air Conditioning
Approved by SBC and added to the band 
and chorus rooms.

● City Inspection
Conditionally approved everything.  (Vent 
Pipes and Boiler stack need to be adjusted.)

12/14/23 RS

13



Slade Flooding Updates

● New Britain Water Department is reviewing Civil Engineering contractor recommendations.

● Central Registration has been successfully relocated to Chamberlain Campus.

● Facilities continues to work on plans to relocate MIS.  

12/14/23 RS

14



Slade Flooding

Continued Mediation Efforts

○ Based on IAQ results and visual observations, we have treated and remediated spaces 
where needed. 

○ Room 15 and 16 (storage closet) have been completely remediated.  
■ Sheetrock was cut 18-20”, the space sprayed with microbial cleaning agents and the 

sheetrock replaced and painted. 

○ Various sections of floor tile in the hallways, MIS and former Central Registration office 
have been replaced. 

○ After the remediation work, another IAQ test was performed in late November which 
yielded, spore counts in the building but acceptable to standards.

12/14/23 RS

15



Slade Flooding

Staff Informational Meetings

○ The Facilities Department held a second informational staff meeting on November 
11th. 
■ Shared information related to remediation efforts taken after flooding events and 

IAQ results with staff in attendance.

○ Our IAQ results again showed limited spore counts in the building  
■ Acceptable to industry standards with the exception of rooms 15 and 16.

○ Facilities continues to share information and answer staff questions and concerns as 
needed.

12/14/23 RS

16



DiLoretto Flooding

UPDATE

● We continue to have water penetrations from the 
foundation of the building during major storms. 
This has been a noted issue for some years now. 

● Historically, the electric room closet flooded and panels 
were raised up as a result because of the damage. 

● Possibly related to drainage outside of the building. 
● Similar to the reporting ordered for Slade, we have reached 

out to an Engineering Firm to assess and provide 
recommendations for solutions. 

● IAQ Testing ordered back in September to include the first 
floor and basement.

○ Basement results showed mold 
remediation needed which includes 
disposal of porous materials and deep 
cleaning of entire basement

■ First phase: Disposal of materials 
in the basement 

■ Second phase: Professional deep 
cleaning of entire basement 

■ IAQ Testing to occur once 
completed

12/14/23 RS

17



DiLoretto Flooding

Work Completed
● All contents of basement were removed by a professional industrial cleaning contractor.   

● Basement was treated to stop mold growth.   All spaces were fogged with antimicrobial cleaning agents.

12/14/23 RS

18



Master Facilities Plan

● Lead Project Manager is no longer employed by Bureau Veritas, this had created delays with the report readiness.
Final draft report to include all of the initiatives we have requested will be ready for review by 12/20/24

● BOE Presentation of Master Plan Report: 
○ Anticipated date of January 8th, Regular Board Meeting

19



IT UPDATES

December 2023 20



STAFF HELP DESK TICKETS

Staff Ticket Closure Goal

Within 14 Days: 86.0%
Within 2 Days: 52.2%
Within 1 Day:   42.5%

Up 3.6% since October

21



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

● Students Insured: 985 
● Claims Served: 450

Insurance Claim Type Count % of Claims

CLAIM Broken keyboard 75 16.67%
CLAIM Cracked screen 197 43.78%
CLAIM Internal damage 83 18.44%
CLAIM Replacement Charger 84 18.67%
CLAIM Replacement protective case 11 2.44%
Grand Total 450 100.00%

Ticket Issue Type Count

Account Issue 88
Charger or Case Issue 116
Damaged Device 561
Destroyed Device 4
Lost Device 364
Performance Issue 524
Grand Total 1657

22



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

23



SUMMER PROJECTS

Copier Fleet Replacement

Ricoh devices have been deployed. We are now working 
through the monthly billing process.

Copiers are operational, and monthly reporting is informing all 
locations of their monthly usage.

We are still working through the badge
swipe access method.

Carts and Chargers Deployment

MIS is currently outfitting every new cart with 
chargers, making it easier to charge devices in 
school, while securing the chargers from removal. 
6,000 of the 9,000 chargers have been delivered.

24



ADDITIONAL PROJECTS

Digital 2% For CSDNB Staff

As part of the district’s Technology Steering Committee, we 
decided to produce a monthly “Digital 2%” Infographic for the 
Staff Portal Homepage.  A new slide is added every month that 
provides staff with reminders, information, and links to 
resources. 

Google Translate for Chromebooks

As a means of supporting teachers during the 
conference process, the MIS and ML departments 
worked together to provide a means for teachers in 
need of translations during conferences. After 
testing the method, instructions were created to 
guide the staff on using this feature. This provides 
both written and audio translation options.

25



26



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Manuel Zaldivar () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristie Bourdoulous Staff Presenter: Jessica Paole

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Stacey Lombardo is donating $2,000.00 to support our 4th and 5th grade students. She would like us to
use the money to purchase books of interest and that are culturally relevant. The students can use the
books for book clubs, self-selected text and engagement.

Financial Information

The total donation is $2,000.00

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 18, 2023

27



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Rebecca Gonzalez Staff Presenter: Robert Smedley

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

CSDNB presented a need to the Community Development Block Grant Program for funding to replace
the deteriorating playscape at Lincoln School. The CDBG committee voted unanimously to approve
funding for the project which includes replacement and updating of the Lincoln School Playscape.

Financial Information

The total donation is $233,000.

Committee Review

FFT on 12/18/23

Lincoln Playground (1) - Robert Smedley.pdf

28

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11jneH8ZHH5v3ymvXr6Nj7EdHeBKktrvS/view?usp=drivesdk


29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Christopher Badenhop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting in January 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano or Chris Badenhop

Type of Memorandum

Grant Acceptance

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Office of Early Childhood hereby makes the following grant award in accordance with the provision
in PA 22 118 that appropriated $20 million in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding to provide
one-time support to the private providers that received FY 2023 Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLAs). The
project(s) identified will comply with allowable uses of State Fiscal Relief Funds under the American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 and in accordance with the attached grant application for the approved projects
included herein.

HRA, ELP, YMCA and the YWCA are part of the State's vital network of human services and community
providers that help to meet the childcare needs of children and families in Connecticut. The financial
support is crucial to the state's ability to provide early childhood school readiness services. Financial
support is essential to ensure this Beneficiary's ability to continue to conduct school readiness services
for early childhood development by strengthening the quality of the school readiness program's facility,
asset improvement of the facility and mitigate the negative public health impacts caused by the
C0OVID-19 pandemic. Each agency has been approved for specific ways in which to use the grant funds,
according to OEC's contracts with them.

Financial Information

Grant total is $172,859.53

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 18, 2023

SR-P HRA of New Britain - Christopher Badenhop.pdf, SR-P Early Learning Program - CCSU - BB Signed - Christopher Badenhop.pdf, SR-P
Meriden-New Britain-Berlin YMCA - BB Signed - Christopher Badenhop.pdf, SR-P YWCA of New Britain - BB Signed - Christopher Badenhop.pdf

82

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rPbnqw-Y8pT6D9gVCLdIBlotSmZb805t/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jzVUl7e6d94PRllBxoskl3hl75cX3E1_/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gVsqUBVE-uVptx6pQg7Ld9upKas-41oz/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gVsqUBVE-uVptx6pQg7Ld9upKas-41oz/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1R8sN8d5fFWWX-iRwPokdnI15mpFePnzk/view?usp=drivesdk


Ned Lamont 

Governor 

Susan Bysieicz 

Lt. Governor 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD 

Phone: (860) 500-4412-Fas (860) 326.0554 
450 Columbus Boulevvard, Suite 30l 

Hartford, Connecticut 06 103 
www.ctgo/oec 

A@bwmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

t · , s ° + c o s '  

Early Chilohood 

Beth Bye 
Commissioner 

Elena Treworthy 
Deputy 

NOTICE OF BENEFICIARY GRANT AWARD 

Priority School Readiness 

The Office of Early Childhood hereby makes the following grant award in accordance with the provision in PA 22 
118 that appropriated $20 million in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding to provide one-time support to the 
private providers that received FY 2023 Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLAs). The project(s) identified will comply 
with allowable uses of State Fiscal Relief Funds under the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 and in accordance with 
the attached grant application for the approved projects included herein. 

Early Learning Program - CCSU is part of the State's vital network of human services and community 

providers that help to meet the childcare needs of children and families in Connecticut. The financial support of 

Early Learning Program - CCSU is crucial to the state's ability to provide early childhood school readiness 

services. Financial support is essential to ensure this Beneficiary's ability to continue to conduct school readiness 

services for early childhood development by strengthening the quality of the school readiness program's facility, 
asset improvement of the facility and mitigate the negative public health impacts caused by the C0OVID-19 

pandemic. 
Grantee: Early Learning Program - CCSU 
Street Address: 1285 East Street 

City/Town: I New Britain State: I CT I Zip: I 06053 I CORE Supplier ID: ] 0000000089-00 
Grant Program Name: American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 One Time Private Provider Grant Payment 

OEC Grant No: 23OEC1XAG2ELP Project Title: American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 One Time Private 
Provider Grant 

Date of Award: July 1, 2022 - December 31, 2024 
Amount of Award: $9,900 

Date: ' 

My signature below, for and on behalf of the above named grantee, indicates acceptance of the above referenced 
award and further certifies that: 1) I have the authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the grantee; and 2) 
The grantee shall comply with all Federal Grant Conditions as established by the Treasury Final Rule. 

±om«"E"" 
Name: t\lat Mccown 
Title: DKoc\or 
Duly Authorized 

OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD: 
BY: 

Beth Bye, Commissioner Date: 

83

EsangbedoEr
Typewritten text
10/12/2023



Ned Lamont 

Governor 

Susan Bysiewicz 

Lt. Governor 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD 

Phone: (860) 500-4412 · Fax; (860) 326-0554 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 301 

Hartford, Connecticut 06103 
www.ct.gov/oec 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

Coecliut OXice of 

Early Childhood 

Beth Bye 
Commissioner 

Elena True worthy 
Deputy 

ARPA of 2021 ONE TIME PRIVATE PROVIDER GRANT AWARD 

PROJECT SUMMARY & CERTIFICATION FORM 

GRANTEE NAME: 

PROJECT NAME: 

Early Learning Program - CCSU 

American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 {ARPA), One Time Private Provider Grant 

OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT NUMBER: 230EC1XAG2ELP 

GRANTEE MAILING ADDRESS: 1285 East Street, New Britain, CT 06053 

GRANTEE POINT OF CONTACT: Christopher Baden hop 

Email: badenhop@csdnb.org 

Phone Number: 860-827-2242 

clew s 4 e. 4 e  

eer4bee-tee.-et.4 

d 

84



GRANTEE ATTESTATION FOR GRANT AWARD 

UTILIZING AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) FUNDING 

For the completion of the ARPA payments to strengthen quality, invest in deferred maintenance, or make asset 

improvements, the Office of Early Childhood requires the grantee signature below for receipt of these funds. The 

funding for the approved projects will be provided on a retrospective basis. After the work has been completed, a 

copy of the paid invoice, cancelled check and completed Office of Early Childhood invoice will need to be submitted 

for payment of ARPA funds. 

1. The Grantee shall apply these ARPA funds to support the projects included in this grant award. 

2. The Grantee agrees to comply with all federal reporting requirements as specified by the U.S. Department of the 

Treasury, the State of Connecticut contracting agency and Office of Policy and Management (OPM) distributions, 

reporting and other standards and policies that have been established. 

3. The Grantee acknowledges that this payment, including audits related to this payment, is not subject to 

rehearing or appeal in any forum, 

4. The Grantee acknowledges that this payment is subject to audit, agrees to disclose this attestation during audit, 

and agrees to cooperate fully with any audits. 

5. The Grantee agrees that any funds not spent in accordance with applicable requirements are subject to recovery 

and recoupment. 

6. The Grantee agrees to immediately repay any funds that were used for unauthorized purposes or inappropriate 

expenditures as determined by the State of Connecticut contracting agency and/or the OPM. 

In order to finalize the ARPA funding for these approved projects, please sign below and return this document to 

OEC.statefunded@ct.gov. Should you have any additional questions, contact OEC.statefunded@ct.gov 

My signature below, for and on behalf of the above named grantee, indicates acceptance of the above referenced 
award and further certifies that: 1) I have the authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the grantee; and 

2) The grantee shall comply with all the terms set forth above in this attestation. 

Grantee vame. Ea\, Leer ra 'rogjtam, Tic.  

Authorized Grantee Signature: '�..__._,,. ___ Date: 
Ponte ame ad me of signatory. )a\halt \annan, breClef 

85



86



87



88



89

EsangbedoEr
Typewritten text
10/19/2023



90



91



92



93

EsangbedoEr
Typewritten text
10/12/2023



94



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Christopher Badenhop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Grant Acceptance

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Office of Early Childhood Education has awarded the Infant and Toddler Expansion Grant to several

City of New Britain School Readiness and Child Day Care programs for which the Consolidated School

District of New Britain is the fiduciary.

The grant funds may be used to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care and

education services from April 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024.

Financial Information

The total grant is for $28,350

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 18, 2023

Qtr 1 SR IT Enroll Grant New Britain - Christopher Badenhop.xlsx, FY23 Enrollment Grant IT EXP N Britain - Christopher Badenhop.xlsx, SR CDC
Enrollment-based Grant FY24 Guidance - NEW IT Addition - Christopher Badenhop.pdf

95

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/16BMwdIwEkqJVNVlUrMVM7GL0FW3iPDOF/edit?usp=drivesdk&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1YOswYo2YYVXVYU7I7h27emF0Kv-8DsYK/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lJ65zI59ZSnloyOuVKn4xIO4a4QjsEX0/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lJ65zI59ZSnloyOuVKn4xIO4a4QjsEX0/view?usp=drivesdk


  Updated 10.2023 

School Readiness & Child Day Care   
Enrollment-based Grant Guidance 

July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2024 
 

The state legislature allocated $30 million in FY23 through FY24 in funding for an emergency 
stabilization grant program for School Readiness and Child Day Care.  The OEC is charged with 
developing (1) criteria for school readiness programs and child care centers to determine eligibility to 
receive a grant, and (2) guidelines for the expenditure of funds. (Sec. 10 and Sec. 259 in P.A. 22-118) 
 
Which programs are eligible for these grant funds? 

• All programs that currently receive funding from the OEC through a Child Day Care Contract or a 
School Readiness grant; AND  

• Attests that > 50% of children enrolled in School Readiness and Child Day Care funded spaces 
across all program sites live at or below 300% of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL). 

o   Information will be reported at the program level, not by each individual program site. 
 
How long will School Readiness and Child Day Care Contracts receive these grant funds? 

• Grant funds will be awarded to currently funded programs quarterly starting July 1, 2022 
through June 30, 2024. 

 
How will programs apply for the funds? 

1. Program Administrators will attest quarterly that they are eligible to receive the grant funds. 
a. Application forms can be accessed via this link and must be completed by the due 

date in the chart below.  You may also copy and paste the following link in your web 
browser to access the application:  
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-
nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi7bW6tcAh2tGoqO76OijH3dUN0ZWTVZHVTBNTVhWRlJLQzZPT
DFINDRPSi4u 
 

Reporting Periods included for the Enrollment-
based grant each Quarter: 

Application Due to OEC by close of 
business on: 

Q.1   July, August, September 2023 October 27, 2023 

Q.2   October, November, December 2023 January 12, 2024 

Q.3   January, February, March 2024 April 12, 2024 

Q.4   April, May, June 2024 July 12, 2024 

 

b. A form must be completed for each program if you wish to receive enrollment-
based grant funds.  This form may be completed per program and must include the 
Registry ID and license number (as applicable) for each induvial site associated with 
that program. 

2. OEC Program Managers will pull actual utilization from monthly reports submitted via ECE 
Reporter to calculate the payments.  Payments will be calculated by: 

a. Actual utilization across all program sites for the three months of the quarter x 
enrollment-based grant award amount by space type = enrollment-based grant 
award for quarter 

96

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi7bW6tcAh2tGoqO76OijH3dUN0ZWTVZHVTBNTVhWRlJLQzZPTDFINDRPSi4u
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi7bW6tcAh2tGoqO76OijH3dUN0ZWTVZHVTBNTVhWRlJLQzZPTDFINDRPSi4u
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi7bW6tcAh2tGoqO76OijH3dUN0ZWTVZHVTBNTVhWRlJLQzZPTDFINDRPSi4u
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi7bW6tcAh2tGoqO76OijH3dUN0ZWTVZHVTBNTVhWRlJLQzZPTDFINDRPSi4u


  Updated 10.2023 

3. *NEW* Infant/Toddler Expansion spaces will be included as part of the enrollment-based 
grant.  Utilized I/T Expansion spaces are eligible to receive funds.  For providers who had 
utilized I/T Expansion spaces during FY23, payment for these utilized spaces will be included 
with the FY24 first quarter enrollment-based grant payment.  Going forward, I/T Expansion 
spaces utilized in FY24 will be paid for in the quarter they are utilized.    

4. OEC Program Managers will provide notice to School Readiness Liaisons so payments may 
be distributed to programs appropriately. 

5. CDC grant awards will be paid via CT-CORE directly to the subcontractor.   
6. School Readiness funds will be loaded into the eGMS system and fiduciaries will be 

responsible for drawing down and distributing funds to programs. Each quarter the OEC will 
provide the fiscal agent with the amount of each individual grant award for eligible 
programs. 

 
How can our program use these grant funds? 

• Funds may be used to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care and 
education services from July 1, 2022, through September 30, 2024.  That includes paying for: 

o Personnel costs, including payroll and salaries or similar compensation for any employee 
(including any sole proprietor or independent contractor), and benefits 

o Premium pay, or costs for employee recruitment and retention, including but not 
limited to staff bonuses, wage increases, costs of insurance coverage, retirement, 
educational advancement, tuition reimbursement and child care costs 

o Rent (including under a lease agreement) or payment on any mortgage obligation, 
utilities, or insurance 

o Facility maintenance or improvements, including outdoor learning spaces/playgrounds 
o Personal protective equipment, cleaning and sanitization supplies and services, or 

training and professional development related to health and safety practices 
o Purchases of or updates to equipment and supplies  
o Goods and services necessary to maintain child care services 
o Mental health supports for children and staff 
o Professional development for staff 

 
When does our program need to expend the enrollment-based grant funds? 

• All enrollment-based grant funds must be expended by September 30, 2024. 
 
How will our program report back to the OEC the use of these funds? 

• All receipts of payments towards business expenses should be retained for your records and for 
auditing purposes. 

• All funds are subject to state and federal audit requirements. 
 
How much could my program earn per month per space type? 

• Grant awards are calculated per utilized space type per month that a currently funded School 
Readiness or Child Day Care program is eligible to receive funds. 

o For example:  A School Readiness site/program with 20 full-day/full-year spaces utilized 
18 spaces for the months of July, August, and September.  The program meets the 
eligibility requirements outlined above.  The quarterly grant award would be calculated 
by taking the 18 utilized spaces x $80.00 x 3 months = $4,320. 

97



  Updated 10.2023 

• Funding is based on utilization so programs can earn funds for any months that spaces are 
utilized.  Even though School Day and Part Day spaces are not funded during July and August you 
could still be eligible for funding for September.  Public Schools that receive SR funding are 
eligible to apply providing the other criteria is met.  
 

Monthly Enrollment-based Grant Award Amount 
per Utilized Space Type  

Child Day Care 

Infant/Toddler FT $35.00 

Infant/Toddler WA $13.00 

Preschool FT $80.00 

Preschool WA $32.00 

School Age* $110.00 

School Readiness 

Full-Day/Full-Year  $80.00 

School Day/School-Year  $64.00 

Part-Day/Part-Year  $48.00 

Wrap-Around  $91.00 

*School Age amount varies by program; depending on region and type of care provided.   
 
What are the income levels for 300% of the Federal Poverty Level? 
Programs may use the excel workbook provided to assist in calculating the percentage of children 
enrolled at or below 300% the Federal Poverty Level.  This workbook is just intended to be a tool, if you 
choose to use it, it does not need to be submitted with your quarterly application. 
 

Federal Poverty Levels 

March 2023 - March 2024 

Family Size 
Annual Income 

 300% FPL 

1 $43,740 

2    $59,160 

3    $74,580 

4 $90,000 

5 $105,420 

6 $120,840 

7 $136,260 

8 $151,680 

*Each additional person add:  $15,420 

98

https://uwc.211ct.org/federal-poverty-levels-4115-33116/


  Updated 10.2023 

 

The workbook contains four tabs:  
• First tab includes instructions on how to use the workbook.  
• The second through fourth tab should be used to calculate the percentage of children 
who are 50% or below 300% of the federal poverty level.    

o For each of these tabs, the following inputs are needed:  
▪ In the orange cell, enter the total number of children enrolled in School 
Readiness and Child Day Care funded spaces at the program.  
▪ In the yellow cells, enter the total number of children, according to 
family size, of those enrolled in your program’s School Readiness and Child 
Day Care funded spaces during the month, whose gross annual family 
income is equal to or less than the listed amount which reflects 300% of the 
Federal Poverty Level.  

• If two children were enrolled in the same space over the course 
of the month, the program shall only count one of the children, the 
program may choose which child to count.  Example:  A child is 
enrolled in a SR preschool space and withdraws from the program in 
the middle of the month.  A new child is enrolled to take their SR 
funded space.  In this example, the program could count either the 
child who attended the beginning of the month or the newly 
enrolled child.  

• The fifth (final) tab will automatically pull data from the previous worksheets (tabs #2-4) 
and calculate the percentage of children at or below 300% FPL for the quarter.  The final 
percentage can be found in the green cell (C14).    

 

99



SiteName licensenumber EndDate FundingTown FundingSourceDescription

Early Learning Program-CCSU DCCC.15852 June 30, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 February 24, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 March 31, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 April 28, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 May 26, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 June 30, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 February 24, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 March 31, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 April 28, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 May 26, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 June 30, 2023 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion

100



SpaceTypeDescription AgeGroupDescription Capacity #Utilized Program Due Program Total District Total

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 8 8 280 280 6510

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 24 16 560 3255

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 24 16 560

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 24 18 630

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 24 22 770

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 24 21 735

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 20 5 175 2975

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 20 20 700

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 20 20 700

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 20 20 700

Full Time Expansion Infant Toddler 20 20 700

6510 6510

101



SiteName licensenumber FundingTown FundingSourceDescription SpaceTypeDescription

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

New Britain YMCA - Preschool DCCC.70356 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

Early Learning Program-CCSU DCCC.15852 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

Early Learning Program-CCSU DCCC.15852 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

Early Learning Program-CCSU DCCC.15852 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center DCCC.13507 New Britain Infant Toddler Expansion Full Time Expansion

102



SiteName

New Britain YMCA - Preschool

New Britain YMCA - Preschool

New Britain YMCA - Preschool

Early Learning Program-CCSU

Early Learning Program-CCSU

Early Learning Program-CCSU

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center

YWCA of New Britain Child Care Center

AgeGroupDescription Capacity #Utilized Program Due Program Total Due District Total

Infant Toddler 24 24 840 2520 5460

Infant Toddler 24 24 840

Infant Toddler 24 24 840

Infant Toddler 8 8 280 840

Infant Toddler 8 8 280

Infant Toddler 8 8 280

Infant Toddler 20 20 700 2100

Infant Toddler 20 20 700

Infant Toddler 20 20 700

5460 5460

103



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Alejandro Ortiz () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

After School Programming Stipends. Additional after-school extra-curricular activities to benefit
students at Pulaski School. Use of funds already approved by CSDE via the Commissioner’s Network
grant.

Financial Information

The total is $40,000.00 and the funding source is Commissioner's Network 23470531000151181.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on December 18, 2023 and the Finance Committee on
December 18, 2023

Pulaski After School Programs - Alejandro Ortiz.docx, Pulaski After School Programs - Alejandro Ortiz.docx

104

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YChuvwIsXABDUDmf10s611R3k3HeRAc_/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1C12315DiUIZ1_df12A8W5Pg-TDt1as4N/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Pulaski Middle School After School Clubs and
Activities 2023-24

Club/Activity Name Brief Description and Requirements to
Participate 

GEMS
Girls Empowered and Motivated for
Success.

Mentoring program for our young ladies. The program
will provide a platform for students to support each
other, take responsibility, and develop their leadership
abilities.  

Chess Club Learn to play chess and practice playing it. Chess
provides an opportunity for friendly competition,
patience, and self-discipline.

Art/Anime Club Join others with similar interests or have carved out
time to be creative with different media in a safe,
stress-free space.

Hit Factory Beat Club Learning the arts and skills of digital music production,
videography, and graphic design. 

Game Changers Leadership/mentoring program for young men. The
purpose of the program is to create a mentoring
program that will equip and encourage our young men
to think, behave, manage, take action, and make
decisions toward a positive future. Our main objectives
are to instill and develop leadership skills and
responsibility, create a contribution to the community
through service and volunteerism, learn life skills and
information for living a responsible and fulfilled life,
enjoy fellowship, and develop self-confidence.

National Junior Honor Society A national organization that promotes academic
scholarship, leadership, character, and service.
Students are selected and invited to apply in 7th and
8th grade based upon the national prerequisites of the
organization. The club will meet throughout the year to
support school-wide projects and events.

Paradym(E-Sports) Esports (Video Game) club with a focus on skill-based
curriculum and social-emotional learning. Students will
have the opportunities to learn about related career
fields and compete against each other, as well as other
schools focusing on Smash Bros and Just Dance.

Student Council Student Council is an organization conducted by
students and supervised by adults. The purpose of the
student council is to allow students to develop
leadership by organizing and carrying out school
activities and service projects.

Culinary Club Culinary Club is a club where students learn important
life skills to cook food while learning about proper food
safety and handling. 

105



Umi Fitness support Staff will provide support to Umi fitness classes in
creating a safe, encouraging, but challenging
environment. The program will serve as an outlet for
youth creativity, development of physical fitness skills,
and healthy options. 

Golf The Golf Club provides students with an opportunity to
understand and learn the game of golf. It's a feeder
program for the high school and allows the students to
learn and improve their golfing skills for potential
scholarships.

After School Supervisor Oversees all after-school clubs and activities ensuring
attendance is taken place by all staff, maintains
spreadsheets of all students, and alerts administrators
and staff if attendance is getting low. Addresses families
regarding any issues, concerns, or questions they may
have with after-school programming. Ensures that all
students safely board buses and will call transportation
when needed.

106



 

Pulaski Middle School After School Clubs and Activities 2023-24 

Club/Activity Name Brief Description and Requirements to Participate  Meeting Day/s Number of 
students 

GEMS 
Girls Empowered and Motivated 
for Success. 

Mentoring program for our young ladies.  The program will 
provide a platform for students to support each other, take 
responsibility, and develop their leadership abilities.   

Tuesday/Thursday 3-5 PM 10 

Chess Club Learn to play chess and practice playing it. Chess provides an 
opportunity for friendly competition, patience, and self-
discipline. 

Tuesday 3-4 PM 10 

Art/Anime Club Join others with similar interests or have carved out time to be 
creative with different media in a safe, stress-free space. 

Tuesday 3-4 PM 10 

Hit Factory Beat Club Learning the arts and skills of digital music production, 
videography, and graphic design.  

Tuesday/Thursday 3-5 PM 10 

Game Changers  Leadership/mentoring program for young men. The purpose of 
the program is to create a mentoring program that will equip 
and encourage our young men to think, behave, manage, take 
action, and make decisions toward a positive future. Our main 
objectives are to instill and develop leadership skills and 
responsibility, create a contribution to the community through 
service and volunteerism, learn life skills and information for 
living a responsible and fulfilled life, enjoy fellowship, and 
develop self-confidence. 

Mondays/Fridays 3-5 PM  10 

Culinary Club  Culinary Club is a club where students learn important life 
skills to cook food while learning about proper food safety and 
handling.  

Mondays 3-5 pm  20 

Umi Fitness support Staff will provide support to Umi fitness classes in creating a 
safe, encouraging, but challenging environment. The program 
will serve as an outlet for youth creativity, development of 
physical fitness skills, and healthy options.  

Mondays/Thursday 3-4 PM 20 Plus 

Golf The Golf Club provides students with an opportunity to 
understand and learn the game of golf. It's a feeder program 
for the high school and allows the students to learn and 
improve their golfing skills for potential scholarships. 

Mondays 3-5 PM 10 

After School Supervisor Oversees all after-school clubs and activities ensuring 
attendance is taken place by all staff, maintains spreadsheets 
of all students, and alerts administrators and staff if 
attendance is getting low. Addresses families regarding any 
issues, concerns, or questions they may have with after-
school programming. Ensures that all students safely board 
buses and will call transportation when needed. 

Monday-Friday 3-5 PM Monitors 
staff 
attendance 
and all 
students to 
get on late 
busing 

 

107



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Rebecca Gonzalez Staff Presenter: Robert Smedley

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Total Communications is a vendor on the State Bid list with an active contract for phone equipment.

The district currently has phone systems that are 25 years old and have passed their life expectancy.
Phone systems are crashing on a frequent basis and the operations department fields complaints about
not having enough phone lines at our schools. Replacement of our phone systems will allow for
continued growth and expansion when needed in our facilities plus additional inbound and outbound
phone lines. All phone hardware and equipment will be replaced in this project. Our phone vendor
Total Communications is on the State Bid List and has an active contract for phone equipment.

Financial Information

The total is $1,320,814.02 and the funding source is Esser.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 18, 2023

New Britain Schools Sales Auth form for Phase 1 and Phase 2 Locations for Mitel Phone System,Cabling, Maintenance and Labor (12-18-23) -
Robert Smedley.pdf, CSD of NB airepspring summary SIP v2 Oct 2023 - Robert Smedley.xls, Phone upgrade Summary - Robert Smedley.pdf

108

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_9hAGE9yxun9jGdbazsWT8cNyG71OWMn/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_9hAGE9yxun9jGdbazsWT8cNyG71OWMn/view?usp=drivesdk
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1BfL2BzZcCScYj3mSi--hG7fSUTV1wEr8/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1o-nXnN-ocTaI3y8aqxPPriyEET1cYlqi/view?usp=drivesdk


1 

Client: Date Order Taken: 

Contact 1: Install/Ship Date: 

Contact Email: Phone #: 

Install Address:  Client P.O. #: 

Street 2: 

City: 

Account Manager: 

State: 

Zip: Equipment:              Purchase                  Lease 

Quantity Item Unit Price Extension 

  Sub-Total 
Parts 

  
Labor 

  
Total 

A signed copy of this Sales Order should be returned within 30 days of the date of this form. After 30 days, all 
prices are subject to change. The Purchase Price does not include any sales, use, excise, property, trip charge, 
freight charges, fuel surcharges, or other taxes.  
A 30% Deposit of the Purchase Price is due upon execution of this agreement. The 30% deposit will be applied to 
the equipment sell price and the balance of the equipment will be invoiced upon equipment delivered to site or 
stored at Total's facilities. 
Professional services to be invoiced on a monthly basis until the installation has been completed. 
All invoices are Due Upon Receipt. 

Engineer: 

109



2 

        If client is T&M, our current telephony labor rate is: ___________ (Minimum per Tech: Onsite - 1 Hour; Remote – 0.5 Hour) 

If client is under service agreement, our current 
telephony labor rate is: ___________ (Minimum per Tech: Onsite - 1 Hour; Remote – 0.5 Hour) 

After hours work will be billed at the time and a half rate. Sunday is double time. 

Notes: 

Client hereby orders the equipment set forth above under the “Terms and Conditions” set forth on page 3 of this document. 

X 
Authorized Signature  

 Title: 

 Date Signed: 

Name:

An onsite service charge of $195.00 will also be included (Waived for new system orders).

110



3 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 
1.  GENERAL:
All work described herein shall be performed during regular business hours unless otherwise specified. Client agrees that special circumstances requiring overtime will be charged 
to Client at Total Communications, Inc.'s (hereinafter referred to as "TCI") then applicable rates and will be authorized in writing by a signed change order or additional work order.
2.  TIME OF PERFORMANCE:
a. TCI shall complete the installation services with TCI’s standard practices within a reasonable time. Client agrees to give TCI access to the Premises during non-business hours to 
the extent necessary to have all work completed promptly and within a reasonable time. TCI shall perform its standard acceptance testing on the installed Equipment, and Client
agrees to monitor said testing. Upon successful completion thereof, TCI shall notify Client that Equipment has been installed and operates in accordance with applicable test and 
performance specifications. The date of such notification shall be the Installation Complete Date. 
b. When the Equipment is purchased, TCI shall use its best efforts to make timely delivery and installation. However, all stated delivery or installation dates are approximate, and
TCI SHALL UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, EXCEPT FOR TCI’S WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES, WHETHER SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR 
OTHERWISE FOR ANY DELAYS IN DELIVERY OR INSTALLATION.
3. WARRANTY:
a. Subject to the provisions of this paragraph and Paragraph 7, when the Equipment is purchased, TCI warrants for a period of ninety (90) days from the Installation Completion Date, 
that as of the Installation Completion Date the Equipment will be free from defects in material and workmanship. If any defects covered by this Warranty appear within the above stated
ninety (90) day period, TCI shall have the option of repairing or replacing the Equipment at its expense during routine business hours. Such repair or replacement shall be Client's
exclusive remedy for TCI’s breach of warranty, or for willful misconduct or gross negligence and Client willingly, knowingly, and voluntarily waives all other remedies. In cases where 
TCI does not install the Equipment, TCI warrants that the equipment only, if properly installed and maintained, shall be free from defects for a period of ninety (90) days.
b. TCI will not be obligated to service, repair or replace any Equipment which has been repaired or serviced by others, abused, or improperly handled, stored, altered or used or 
otherwise intermingled with third party material or equipment. No warranties shall apply to, and TCI shall not be obligated to service, repair or replace any equipment which has been 
installed, repaired, or serviced by others without the express prior written consent of TCI.
c. WHEN THE EQUIPMENT IS PURCHASED, THE WARRANTY STATED ABOVE SHALL BE IN LIEU OF AND EXCLUDES ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION AND WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

4. LIMITATIONS ON TCI’S OBLIGATION AND LIABILITY:
a. When the Equipment is purchased all obligations and warranties of TCI hereunder, including warranty obligations, shall be subject to and relieved by any force majeure, Act of 
God, war, riot, fire, explosion, lightening, power surge, accident, flood, sabotage, inability to obtain fuel or power, governmental laws, regulations or strikes, lockouts or injunctions 
(whether or not such labor event is within the reasonable control of TCI). Client acknowledges that in order to provide the Equipment to the Client, TCI and the Client must rely on 
third parties beyond the control of TCI and the customer, including, without limitation, the Client's local telephone utility. TCI’s maintenance responsibilities do not extend to 
Equipment of the public telephone network, nor is TCI responsible for malfunctions in the communication system or Equipment caused by malfunctions in the public telephone 
network or caused by abuse or misuse of the communication system or Equipment by other than TCI. TCI shall not be responsible for the failure to fulfill any obligation hereunder, 
including, without limitation any warranty obligations, when such third parties have not provided or maintained the service or products to Client which are necessary for TCI to fulfill its 
obligations under this Agreement.
b. WHEN THE EQUIPMENT IS PURCHASED, TCI SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR EXPENSE 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING FROM THE USE OF EQUIPMENT SOLD OR LEASED HEREUNDER OR ARISING FROM CLIENT’S INABILITY TO USE THE 
EQUIPMENT EITHER SEPARATELY OR IN COMBINATION WITH ANY OTHER EQUIPMENT OR FROM ANY OTHER CAUSE.

5.  PRICE:
Prices are subject to change. Quoted prices listed are valid for thirty (30) days after the “Date Order Taken” date on this document. Any deviations to this order after date mentioned, 
such as quantity changes, partial releases, or changes in specifications, are subject to a potential price increase. 

6. DEFAULT:
If any of Client's obligations to TCI shall not be paid when due, or if Client shall be in default hereunder, and all sums and obligations hereunder shall, at TCI’s option, become 
immediately due and payable. Upon Client's default, in addition to the rights and remedies specified herein, TCI shall have all the rights and remedies under the Uniform Commercial 
Code and any other laws, including the right to any delinquent payments for which the Client shall remain fully liable. Additionally, upon Client's default, TCI shall have the right, in its 
sole discretion and without any liability to, or recourse by, Client whatsoever for any damages, whether actual, special or consequential including without limitation any damages for lost 
business, to terminate or suspend any and all Warranties with respect to the Equipment and any and all obligations TCI may have to service, repair or replace the Equipment, whether 
arising under this Agreement or otherwise. No remedy of TCI hereunder shall be exclusive of any other remedy herein or provided by law, but such remedies shall be cumulative and in 
addition to every other remedy 
7.  REPOSSESSION: 
Client agrees that upon its failure to pay any sum hereunder or within forty-five (45) days thereof, TCI shall have the complete right to enter the Premise at any reasonable time for 
purposes of repossessing the Equipment. Client agrees to cooperate fully with TCI in such repossession. TCI shall use reasonable care in removing the Equipment but shall not be 
liable to restore the Premises after the Equipment is so removed. Other than the obligation to use due care in removing the Equipment, TCI shall have no liability to, and Client shall 
have no recourse against TCI whatsoever for, any damages resulting from such repossession, whether actual, special, or consequential, including without limitation, any damages for 
lost business.
8. COMMERCIAL TRANSACTION:
THE CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE TRANSACTION OF WHICH THIS AGREEMENT IS A PART IS A COMMERCIAL TRANSACTION, AND HEREBY WAIVES ITS RIGHT 
TO NOTICE AND HEARING UNDER CHAPTER 903a OF THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES, OR AS OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW, 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY PREJUDGEMENT REMEDY WHICH TCI, ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNES MAY DESIRE TO USE.
9. TITLES; FILINGS; POWER OF ATTORNEY:
Client agrees that TCI shall retain title to the equipment until all sums due TCI from Client shall have been paid in full. Client hereby appoints TCI as its attorney in fact, coupled with as 
interest, to file UCC financing statements and other such documents, and to do such other acts, as may be reasonably necessary to give notice of TCI’s retention of title to the 
Equipment and other provisions of this Agreement.
10.  INDEMNIFICATION:
Client agrees to indemnify and save harmless TCI from all suits, loss, damages, actions or claims of any character, including reasonable attorney’s fees and legal costs incurred by TCI 
in collecting any amounts owed to it by Client, in enforcing, its rights hereunder or brought on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or 
property by or from the Client or Client's contractor or sub-contractor or their employees, of by, or in consequence of any neglect in safeguarding the work, of by, or on account of any 
act of omission, neglect or misconduct of the Client or his, agent, contractor, sub-contractor arising out of any law ordinance.
11.  APPLICABLE LAW; JURISDICTION:
This Agreement and all transactions hereunder, and all the rights of the parties, shall be governed as to validity, construction, enforcement and in all other respects by the laws of the 
State of Connecticut. Client agrees that the Superior Court for Judicial District of Hartford or the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut shall have jurisdiction to hear 
and determine any claims or disputes pertaining to the financing transactions of which this Agreement is part and/or to any matter arising or in any way related to this Agreement or any 
other agreement between TCI and Client and expressly submits and consents in advance to such jurisdiction in any action or proceeding.
. 

111



  SIP  SIP 
Comcast Proposed SIP: Slade M.S. & Pulaski School & Current   Number  Total     

proposed SIP Trunks at SLADE- (includes- DiLoretto & Smith)  69 $773.95)   
proposed SIP Trunks at PULASKI- (includes- High School & Chamberlin)   69 $773.95)
proposed DID TN#'s (Slade,H.S.,Diloretto, Smith, Pulaski, Chamberlin)   250 $0.00)   
current PRI with 40 DID TN#'s at Smalley   1 ($ 518.95)     
current PRI with 60 DID TN#'s at Roosevelt 1 ($ 518.95)     
current PRI with 40 DID TN#'s at Gaffney Admin 1 ($ 518.95)     
current PRI with 160 DID TN#'s at  Gates Admin 1 ($ 518.95)     

airespring/TCI Proposed SIP: Slade M.S. & NB H.S.   Number  Total 
**Phase 1**

as/TCI SIP Trunks at Slade M.S. 100 $620.00)
as/TCI SIP Trunks at NB High School w/ 2 PRI Handoffs 46 $250.00)
as/TCI DID TN#'s (Slade,H.S.,Diloretto, Smith, Pulaski, Chamberlin) 280 $84.00)

**Phase 1 Sub-Total** $954.00)

**Phase 2**
as/TCI SIP/PRI with 40 DID TN#'s at Smalley    1 $158.50)
as/TCI SIP/PRI with 60 DID TN#'s at Roosevelt 1 $164.50)
as/TCI SIP/PRI with 40 DID TN#'s at Gaffney 1 $158.50)
as/TCI SIP/PRI with 160 DID TN#'s at Gates Admin 1 $194.50)

**Phase 2- Sub-Total**        $676.00)
    
Comcast Proposed/Current Total  vs airespring Proposed Total for SIP Service Comcast ($ 3,623.70)   as/TCI ($ 1,630.00)  

Monthly Savings ($ 1,993.70)                            
Annual Savings ($ 23,934.40)                          
Term Savings ($ 71,773.20)                          

Terms and *Proposal Expires 12/13/2023*
Conditions **3 Year /36 Month Term**         Installation Charge ($ 294.00)     

112



Facilities Department
Phone System Replacement

113



School Phone System Type In/Out Lines Voicemail Age Priority Replace (1-4)

Diloreto Comdial Digital DXP 8 No 25+ 1

Smith Comdial FX 8 No 25+ 2

Pulaski Comdial Digital FX 23 No 25+ 1

Slade Comdial Digital 23 Central Reg/ MIS 25+ 1

Chamberlain Mitel IP 23 All phones, All staff 1 n/a

NBHS Mitel IP 23 All Phones, All Staff 6 years 4

114



Primary Rate Interface / Copper lines

115



Session Initiation Protocol

116



Classroom / Office Phone- Mitel 6910ip 

Phone to phone calling

Outside line access

911 Direct Dial

Voicemail boxes (Virtual)

Inbound (outside) calls need to be routed
(general public can not call classrooms)

Wall Mounted in standard position in each 
classroom

117



Main Office/ Admin Phone- Mitel 6940w Ip 

Phone to phone calling

Outside line access

Kari’s Law and Ray Baum’s Law

Wireless Handset

Cross connect to paging systems

Auto Attendant @ Main Number

118



Phone Server (Virtually hosted @ Slade)

Each school has gateway device as 
failover

120 SIP Trunk Lines that are shared across 
the phone network.  Scaleable based on 
size of network.   

Real time provisioning of resources

No change to phone numbers

Voicemail boxes for staff
119



Phase 1

Pulaski, Slade, Diloreto and Smith

NBHS - Classroom phones replaced

Chamberlain - Licencing change

Holmes- Appropriate spec’s for integration 
after construction

Change from PRI to SIP Trunking- Yields 
savings

Update wiring and infrastructure

120



Phase 2

Roosevelt
Gaffney
Lincoln
Vance
Northend
Brookside
Smalley
Jefferson
Transition Center**
Expulsion Center**
Gates** 

121



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrea Foligno () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristie Bourdoulous Staff Presenter: Kristie Bourdoulous

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In alignment with Commissioner's Network approved grant - The afterschool program offers students
academic support, helps with SEL learning to increase climate and culture and promotes student
attendance. 2 Session with Master Yang $7,500 per session = Each session meets 3 x week for 8 weeks
with uniforms for 50 students and 2 instructors.

In alignment with priority 3.2 of Smalley's state approved Commissioner Network Grant, Extended day
learning with extra curricular clubs will offer students academic support, help with SEL learning and
increase climate and culture to promote student attendance. Master Yang will provide two- 8 week
sessions, 3x a week for 50 students each session.

Financial Information

The total is $15,000 and the funding source is Commissioner Network 204 601210002-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 18, 2023

TKD elevate program - Andrea Foligno.pdf

122

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C9LwMP4z0C-SkTVhQMFeIYMjRh6MWhBL/view?usp=drivesdk


Yang’s US Taekwondo Proposal Agreement for Consolidated School District of New Britain 

Name of the District School:  Consolidated School District of New Britain  

Dr, Anthony Gasper, Superintendent 

New Britain Educational Administration Center 

                                                               272 Main Street 

New Britain, CT 06051 860-827-

2203  

Date: December 2023 

Contact:                                          Master Yang, Yang’s US Taekwondo 

                                                            275 Newington Ave 

                                                            New Britain, CT 06051 

                                                            yangtkd@hotmail.com 

                                                            860.224.1599 

 

Dates of Service: Mon, Tues & Thur. from January 9, 2024 – May 24, 2024  

Service Focus:   

 1.Project Summary: Students at Smalley, in grades 2-5, will benefit from the many social 

skills learned through Taekwondo. These skills will benefit students in and outside of school. 

Social skills are an integral part of a student’s education at Smalley.   

 

Il.  Background: 

Yang’s US Taekwondo has worked at Smalley during summer elevate program. Students 

respond well to Master Yang and his staff and have consistently been highly engaged in his 

instruction. Taekwondo is another way to strengthen the students’ abilities and social skills 

including, but not limited to self-regulation, following instructions, taking turns, and getting 

along with others. 

 Ill.  Goals and Outcomes 

1. Outcomes for Taekwondo include the following: 

a. 100% of students will engage fully in weekly classes 

b. At least 80% of students will complete the one belt testing successfully 

c. At least 85% of students will have at least satisfactory progress on related social 

skills goals. 

 

Yang’s Taekwondo will provide the following: 

 Master Yang and staff will be working with 2 groups of 25 students 

 Two 8 weeks (about 2 months) session 3 times a week (Mon, Tues, Thurs) 

 Uniforms for each student, including belts 

123



1 

IV. Terms of Payment: 

a The cost for this program is $24,000 per session. Given the circumstances, Master 

Yang’s charge for these services will be at a $16,500 discount, for a total of 

$7,500 per session.  

 

V. Signature___________________________________  Date _____________ 

                               Superintendent The Consolidated District of New Britain 

 

124



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrea Foligno () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristie Bourdoulous Staff Presenter: Kristie Bourdoulous

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In alignment with Commissioner's Network approved grant - The afterschool program offers students
academic support, helps with SEL learning to increase climate and culture and promotes student
attendance. 2 Session with Master Yang $7,500 per session = Each session meets 3 x week for 8 weeks
with uniforms for 50 students and 2 instructors.

In alignment with priority 3.2 of Smalley's state approved Commissioner Network Grant, Extended day
learning with extra curricular clubs will offer students academic support, help with SEL learning and
increase climate and culture to promote student attendance. Master Yang will provide two- 8 week
sessions, 3x a week for 50 students each session.

Financial Information

The total is $15,000 and the funding source is Commissioner Network 204 601210002-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 18, 2023

TKD elevate program - Andrea Foligno.pdf

125

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C9LwMP4z0C-SkTVhQMFeIYMjRh6MWhBL/view?usp=drivesdk


Yang’s US Taekwondo Proposal Agreement for Consolidated School District of New Britain 

Name of the District School:  Consolidated School District of New Britain  

Dr, Anthony Gasper, Superintendent 

New Britain Educational Administration Center 

                                                               272 Main Street 

New Britain, CT 06051 860-827-

2203  

Date: December 2023 

Contact:                                          Master Yang, Yang’s US Taekwondo 

                                                            275 Newington Ave 

                                                            New Britain, CT 06051 

                                                            yangtkd@hotmail.com 

                                                            860.224.1599 

 

Dates of Service: Mon, Tues & Thur. from January 9, 2024 – May 24, 2024  

Service Focus:   

 1.Project Summary: Students at Smalley, in grades 2-5, will benefit from the many social 

skills learned through Taekwondo. These skills will benefit students in and outside of school. 

Social skills are an integral part of a student’s education at Smalley.   

 

Il.  Background: 

Yang’s US Taekwondo has worked at Smalley during summer elevate program. Students 

respond well to Master Yang and his staff and have consistently been highly engaged in his 

instruction. Taekwondo is another way to strengthen the students’ abilities and social skills 

including, but not limited to self-regulation, following instructions, taking turns, and getting 

along with others. 

 Ill.  Goals and Outcomes 

1. Outcomes for Taekwondo include the following: 

a. 100% of students will engage fully in weekly classes 

b. At least 80% of students will complete the one belt testing successfully 

c. At least 85% of students will have at least satisfactory progress on related social 

skills goals. 

 

Yang’s Taekwondo will provide the following: 

 Master Yang and staff will be working with 2 groups of 25 students 

 Two 8 weeks (about 2 months) session 3 times a week (Mon, Tues, Thurs) 

 Uniforms for each student, including belts 

126



1 

IV. Terms of Payment: 

a The cost for this program is $24,000 per session. Given the circumstances, Master 

Yang’s charge for these services will be at a $16,500 discount, for a total of 

$7,500 per session.  

 

V. Signature___________________________________  Date _____________ 

                               Superintendent The Consolidated District of New Britain 

 

127



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jeff Prokop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Jeff Prokop Staff Presenter: Jeff Prokop

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This purchase order is for the yearly renewal of our PowerSchool SIS licensing, cloud hosting, and
PowerSchool Registration services.

PowerSchool is the district's student information system and is essential to the school district's
operations.

PowerSchool Registration allows for the new student registration process to begin online, and
streamlines many aspects of the student registration process.

Financial Information

The total is $143,126.25 and the funding source is MI Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 18, 2023

PS SIS and Enrollment Renewal Invoice_INV357392 - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf

128

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VuKAca2FXn7Vbp7B9Wi8D_GCp6qkOm1i/view?usp=drivesdk


 Invoice
Date  06/30/2023

Invoice#  INV357392
 

Due Date  12/21/2023
Customer ID  10001128

Thank you for your business

Remit by Check (US Mail Only):
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
PO BOX 888408
LOS ANGELES, CA 90088-8408

Remit by Check (Courier):
LOCKBOX SERVICES POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC - Box 
888408 3440 FLAIR DRIVE, 4th FLOOR EL MONTE, CA 
91731

Remit by Wire or ACH: 
Wells Fargo Bank, NA
Account Name: PowerSchool Group LLC
ABA Routing No: 121000248
Account No: 4633847017 SWIFT: WFBIUS6S
(Include invoice number in transmission)

Customer Service:
ar@powerschool.com
888-265-7641 (Toll-Free)
916-357-9934 (Fax)

This is your annual support/subscription/hosting renewal. To avoid cancellation of your phone support, product updates or hosted products, please 
work with your Director of Technology or appropriate business person to approve a purchase order and payment for this annual recurring invoice.

Licensee shall be subject to a monthly charge of 1.5% on all amounts not paid when due (18% annually) , or, if a lower maximum rate is established by
law, then such lower maximum rate.

1 of 2

Bill To Ship To
Accounts Payable
Consolidated School District of New Britain (CNB)
272 Main St Po Box 1960
New Britain CT 06050-1960
United States  

VAT: 6578934000

Accounts Payable
Consolidated School District of New Britain (CNB)
272 Main St Po Box 1960
New Britain CT 06050-1960
United States

 

PO# Quote# Customer Success Manager

exec Q-767758 Q-767758 Liana Jackson

Product Description Qty Unit Tax Unit Price Extended Price

SW-IS-S-RPPF: PowerSchool Enrollment Additional 
Pre-Populated Form

Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

1,200 Students $0.00 3.51 $4,212.00

MS-PS-S-PSMSR: PowerSchool SIS Maintenance and 
Support

Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

10,745 Students $0.00 6.39 $68,660.55

SW-REG-S-ENALSP: PowerSchool Enrollment 
Additional Language - Spanish

Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

1 Each $0.00 1239.94 $1,239.94

SW-PU-S-IPR: PowerSchool Enrollment Registration
Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

10,894 Students $0.00 2.72 $29,631.68

HS-PS-S-PSH: PowerSchool SIS Hosting
Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

10,745 Students $0.00 2.79 $29,978.55

PS-PS-S-PDLS: PD+ Subscription
Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

1 Students $0.00 3582.70 $3,582.70

HS-PS-S-PSSL: PowerSchool SIS Hosting SSL 
Certificate

Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

1 Each $0.00 445.20 $445.20

SW-REG-S-ENALSP: PowerSchool Enrollment 
Additional Language - Spanish

Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

1 Each $0.00 1277.13 $1,277.13

129



 Invoice
Date  06/30/2023

Invoice#  INV357392
 

Due Date  12/21/2023
Customer ID  10001128

Thank you for your business

Remit by Check (US Mail Only):
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
PO BOX 888408
LOS ANGELES, CA 90088-8408

Remit by Check (Courier):
LOCKBOX SERVICES POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC - Box 
888408 3440 FLAIR DRIVE, 4th FLOOR EL MONTE, CA 
91731

Remit by Wire or ACH: 
Wells Fargo Bank, NA
Account Name: PowerSchool Group LLC
ABA Routing No: 121000248
Account No: 4633847017 SWIFT: WFBIUS6S
(Include invoice number in transmission)

Customer Service:
ar@powerschool.com
888-265-7641 (Toll-Free)
916-357-9934 (Fax)

This is your annual support/subscription/hosting renewal. To avoid cancellation of your phone support, product updates or hosted products, please 
work with your Director of Technology or appropriate business person to approve a purchase order and payment for this annual recurring invoice.

Licensee shall be subject to a monthly charge of 1.5% on all amounts not paid when due (18% annually) , or, if a lower maximum rate is established by
law, then such lower maximum rate.

2 of 2

Product Description Qty Unit Tax Unit Price Extended Price

HS-PS-S-PTEST: PowerSchool SIS Hosting Test Bed 
Annual

Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

10,745 Students $0.00 0.34 $3,653.30

HS-PS-S-PSSL: PowerSchool SIS Hosting SSL 
Certificate

Invoice Period: 12/21/2023 - 12/20/2024

1 Each $0.00 445.20 $445.20

Subtotal Tax Total Total (USD)

$143,126.25 $0.00 $143,126.25

Pay Now
By paying this invoice or continuing 
to access the services, you agree to 
renew the services on the same 
terms and conditions (plus any 
then-current annual uplift) that 
govern your access to the services 
during the immediately preceding 
subscription period.

Amt. Due (USD)

$143,126.25

130

https://checkout.paystand.com/v4/?publishableKey=wqt7ithxn5ecqmrn2b6a6cxq&viewCheckout=portal-medium&module=ns_invoice&extInvoiceId=12808723&externalCss=https://www.paystand.com/hubfs/custom_css/Powerschool/powerschool.css&logoUrl=https://www.paystand.com/hubfs/custom_css/Powerschool/PS-Paystand_Logo.png&drawerType=open_displaced_toggle


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Tony Gasper () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Tony Gasper

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Supporting Future-Focused Academic Improvement Planning, Dr. Szachowicz and Mr. McNulty will
conduct a full day of interviews with district leadership. This is a follow-up to their earlier report for the
Consolidated School District of New Britain.

Financial Information

The total is $9,000.00 and the funding source is ESSER.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on December 18, 2023

Invoice SPN - Diana Rios.pdf

131

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1L38RIcL4X5WY2I5oZORcQxotrVMrIcXC/view?usp=drivesdk


20 Prospect St. – Suite 312 Ballston Spa, NY 12020 

 

 

 
 

Supporting Future-Focused Academic Improvement Planning 
Consolidated School District of New Britain  

 
As a follow-up to their earlier report for the Consolidated School District of New Britain, Dr. 
Szachowicz and Mr. McNulty will conduct a full day of interviews with district leadership. 

 
Scope of Work 

 
 

Activity Description 
 

Cost 

 

Full-day interviews to be conducted on January 23, 2024, by Dr. Sue Szachowicz and 

Ray McNulty 

 

 
 
 

$9,000 
 

 
 

  1 day @ $4,500/day per consultant 

 
 

 
 

Total Investment 
 

$9,000 

 

 
Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to pay the fee set forth above upon receipt of the 
invoice upon delivery of service. 
Please indicate Client’s acceptance of this Agreement by signing in the space provided below and 
returning this to the Successful Practices Network.  The delivery of the services is not confirmed until 
SPN receives this agreement signed by client. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Debra Light, Vice-President of Administration, Successful Practices Network 
Dated: December 13, 2023 
 
Client: Consolidated School District of New Britain 
  
Agreed to and accepted this _________ day of ___________, 2023 
 
By: ___________________________________________________(signature)     
 
           
Print Name: _____________________________________________ 
 

Debra Light

132



12/15/23, 9:11 AM Policy Audit Service - CABE: Connecticut Association of Boards of Education

https://www.cabe.org/services/policy-services/about-policy-services/policy-audit-service 1/1

The Policy Audit Service  is designed for districts that question the condition of their
existing policy manual. CABE’s Policy Specialist, in order to determine compliance with
state and federal laws, regulations and judicial decisions, will analyze the district’s
existing manual. The manual will be reviewed to determine inclusion of legally
mandated policies and policy areas recommended by CABE.

The Policy Audit Service includes a narrative report on the strengths and weaknesses
of the district’s existing policy manual and a chart of missing, incomplete and out-of-
date policies and suggestions and recommendations for future policy work. An on-site
consultation with CABE’s Policy Specialist is included to review the findings and discuss
the recommendations.

The fee for this service is based on student enrollment and is as follows: up to 1000
students - $1800, 1001-3000 students - $2200 and 3001 or more students - $3000.  For
an additional fee sample policies will be provided in areas that the district lacks
existing policies recommended by CABE, in addition to sample policies judged to be in
need of revision. The district is responsible for all follow-up activities utilizing the
samples provided by CABE.

If the audit review indicates the need for a custom reworking of the district’s existing
manual, half of the cost of the Policy Audit Service may by applied toward the
purchase of  CABE’s Customized Policy Service (https://www.cabe.org/page.cfm?
p=275) if a contract is entered into for such service within six (6) months of the receipt
of the audit report.

For more information about this service, please contact CABE's Policy Department at
860-571-7446.

Policy Audit Service

133

https://www.cabe.org/page.cfm?p=275
https://www.cabe.org/page.cfm?p=275
https://www.cabe.org/page.cfm?p=275


134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184


	00 - Cover-12-18-23
	00 A - Letter to Clerk 12-18-23
	00B - Finance Agenda 12-18-23 (For Posting)
	02 - New Business Cover Page
	2a. 10-23-23 DRAFT - BOE FFT Minutes
	Board Members Present
	Mr. Anthony Cane#*, Ms. Barbara Marino*, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Gayle Sanders- Connolly*
	CSDNB Staff Present
	Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous, Ms. Donna Clark, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Paul Salina, Mr. Robert Smedley, Ms. Sondra Sanford,...

	2b. Board Update FFT Committee December 2023.pptx
	2c. Manuel Zaldivar Acceptance of Donation - New
	2d. LincolnPlayground
	_Robert Smedley Acceptance of Donation - New
	Lincoln Playground (1) - Robert Smedley

	2e. EarlyChildhoodGrant
	Grant Acceptance - The Office of Early Childhood
	SR-P Early Learning Program - CCSU - BB Signed - Christopher Badenhop
	SR-P HRA of New Britain - Christopher Badenhop
	SR-P Meriden-New Britain-Berlin YMCA - BB Signed - Christopher Badenhop
	SR-P YWCA of New Britain - BB Signed - Christopher Badenhop

	2f. InfantToddlerExpansion
	Christopher Badenhop Grant Acceptance - New
	SR CDC Enrollment-based Grant FY24 Guidance - NEW IT Addition - Christopher Badenhop
	FY23 Enrollment Grant IT EXP N Britain - Christopher Badenhop.xlsx - Query result
	Qtr 1 SR IT Enroll Grant New Britain - Christopher Badenhop.xlsx - Query result

	2g. Afterschool
	for Personnel and FFT on 12_18_2023 -Alejandro Ortiz Other - after school stipend (1)
	Pulaski After School Programs - Alejandro Ortiz.docx (1)
	Pulaski After School Programs stipend - Alex Submission

	2h. Phones
	Robert Smedley Purchase Order - Total Communications
	New Britain Schools Sales Auth form for Phase 1 and Phase 2 Locations for Mitel Phone System,Cabling, Maintenance and Labor (12-18-23) - Robert Smedley
	TERMS & CONDITIONS

	CSD of NB airepspring summary SIP v2 Oct 2023 - Robert Smedley.xls - DIRECT SALES RULES THE EARTH
	Phone upgrade Summary - Robert Smedley

	2i. Yang
	Andrea Foligno Purchase Order and Contract Approval - Master Yang 
	TKD elevate program - Andrea Foligno

	2j. Ecollect
	Andrea Foligno Purchase Order and Contract Approval - Master Yang 
	TKD elevate program - Andrea Foligno

	2k. Powerschool
	_Jeff Prokop Purchase Order - New
	PS SIS and Enrollment Renewal Invoice_INV357392 - Jeffrey Prokop

	2l. DrMcNulty
	Tony Gasper Purchase Order -SPN
	Invoice SPN - Diana Rios

	2m. Policy Audit Service - CABE_ Connecticut Association of Boards of Education
	2n. October 2023 Financial Report
	2n1. November 2023 Financial Report

	AccountManager: Josh Rappaport
	QuantityRow1: 1
	ItemRow1: Mitel Phone System for Phase 1 (6) School locations
	UnitPriceRow1: 554831.37
	ExtensionRow1: 554831.37
	QuantityRow2: 
	ItemRow2: Slade MS, Pulaski MS, DiLoreto ES, Smith ES, NB High School , Chamberlain ES
	UnitPriceRow2: 
	ExtensionRow2: 0
	QuantityRow3: 
	ItemRow3: Phone System Voice Gateways, All Licensing, All Phones, Paging and Contingincy for any adds, moves or changes
	UnitPriceRow3: 
	ExtensionRow3: 0
	QuantityRow4: 
	ItemRow4: Labor: Including all Configurations, Installation, Setup and Training
	UnitPriceRow4: 
	ExtensionRow4: 0
	QuantityRow5: 
	ItemRow5: 5 Year Term for Maintenance and Support, and Cabling for Slade, Diloreto, Pulaski, Smith, and NB High School
	UnitPriceRow5: 
	ExtensionRow5: 0
	QuantityRow6: 
	ItemRow6: 
	UnitPriceRow6: 
	ExtensionRow6: 0
	QuantityRow7: 1
	ItemRow7: Mitel Phone System for Phase 2 (11) School Locations
	UnitPriceRow7: 765982.65
	ExtensionRow7: 765982.65
	QuantityRow8: 
	ItemRow8: Roosevelt, Gates, Lincoln, Smalley, Vance, Gaffney,Jefferson, Northend, Brookside, Pulaski Exp, Slade Trans
	UnitPriceRow8: 
	ExtensionRow8: 0
	QuantityRow9: 
	ItemRow9: Phone System Voice Gateways, All Licensing, All Phones, Paging and Contingincy for any adds, moves or changes
	UnitPriceRow9: 
	ExtensionRow9: 0
	QuantityRow10: 
	ItemRow10: Labor: Including all Configurations, Installation, Setup and Training 
	UnitPriceRow10: 
	ExtensionRow10: 0
	QuantityRow11: 
	ItemRow11: 5 Year Term for Maintenance and Support, and Cabling for Roosevelt, Lincoln, Vance, Jefferson, Northend, Brookside
	UnitPriceRow11: 
	ExtensionRow11: 0
	QuantityRow12: 
	ItemRow12: 
	UnitPriceRow12: 
	ExtensionRow12: 0
	QuantityRow13: 
	ItemRow13: 
	UnitPriceRow13: 
	ExtensionRow13: 0
	QuantityRow14: 
	ItemRow14: Please see Schedule 1 Financial Summary Documents for full details on the bill of materials
	UnitPriceRow14: 
	ExtensionRow14: 0
	ExtensionSub Total Parts: 1320814.02
	ExtensionLabor: 
	ExtensionTotal: 1320814.02
	Customer: New Britain Consolidated School District
	Contact1: Robert Smedley
	Contact2: 
	InstallAddress: 272 Main Street
	Street2: 
	City:  New Britain
	State: CT
	Zip: 06050
	DateOrderTaken: 12-18-23
	InstallShipDate: ASAP
	Phone#: 860-225-6300
	CustomerPO#: 
	CheckBox1: 1
	Engineer: Patrick Wrinn
	If customer is TM our current telephony labor rate is: 
	telephony labor rate is: 
	Notes: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	DateSigned: 


